HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING
PLEASE NOTE START TIME

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

TUESDAY 21 NOVEMBER, 2006 at 19:00 HRS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Vanier and Peacock (Chair)

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 8 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.



5. LIDL, 269-271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD N4 (HARRINGAY WARD): (PAGES 5 - 38)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of Sale of
Alcohol.

6. HACI KORKOUT POLISH FOOD AND WINE, 78 HIGH ROAD N15 (SEVEN
SISTERS WARD): (PAGES 39 - 78)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of sale of
Alcohol.

7. COOLHURST LAWN TENNIS & SQUASH CLUB, COOLHURST ROAD N8
(CROUCH END WARD): (PAGES 79 - 154)

To consider an application to extend the time allowed for the sale of alcohol, and to
provide regulated entertainments to it members.

8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660

Wood Green nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON N22 4QH www.haringey.gov.uk

13 November 2006

Page 2 of 2



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 7" NOVEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT LIDL 269-271 SEVEN SISTERS
ROAD, FINSBURY PARK, LONDON N4 2DF

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose

To consider an application by LIDL UK GmbH to allow for the sale of alcohol

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................//........ /A& LA
Assistant Director Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: LIDL

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 6

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application by LIDL UK GmbH for a Premises License in respect of LIDL 269-

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD, FINSBURY PARK, LONDON N4 2DF for the sale of
alcohol under the Licensing Act 2003.

The premises will be a supermarket, situated close to the Seven Sisters
entrance to Finsbury Park N4

Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Saturday 24 hours a day
Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 24 hours a day

The Operating Schedule.

Crime and Disorder

The operators of the premises will maintain a good relationship with the local
police and other relevant authorities. All staff are trained and are aware of
the Licensing Legislation. They are required to sign a register confirming that
they have undertaken training and are aware of their responsibilities. Notices
are displayed in the premises advising of the licensing legislation.

Public Safety

Fire safety equipment is provided at the premises, and staff are trained on the
use of this equipment.

Public Nuisance

Child Protection

Photographic ID is required for any one who appears to be under 18
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 7

Page No.3
The Police have no comments to make regarding this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have not objected to the application.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
The Fire Officer has made representation in relation to this application. App 2
Planning Officer
Planning have made no representation on this matter.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.
Interested Parties
2 letters of representation has been received against this application. App 3
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



Page 8

i
[ B 1}

S/helters

!
i

%
~ 7 /
7 s
7
’
;o
Cy ]
[ ~ [V
o 7 vl
o Lo
i f
L N
[ [
P P
v
S N o~
\ [ O [
. povF -
\‘ | H
N Vo
. '
\ o I s
N Voot IaPs!
St
N [ P
v 4

AN

\\
\\ Finsbury

Gate , /9
\\ Q% ~ 2 /
\ ~N 4
NS f’/ //
/& BM // /
31.39m p 7

3
}

/&)
B Ha

Sl N S N
ringey LA086401 2006

Enforcement Service
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE

HARINGEY COUNCIL £

Environmental Control

Scale: 1:815




Page 9

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



o be grant?d
003

_‘ ucné’@ F §
Clvie o, %ﬁ i
Before completing this form please read the guidance notesS at+the e 'y Egtpﬁ )
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in bfock capitats=—Ia.
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use a
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INST

IWe Lidl UK GmbH
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/iwe are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
269 -271 Seven Sisters Road

Finsbury Park

Post town | London Post code N4 2DF
Telephone number at premises (if any) N/A

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £Not yet valued

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ODO000Kr

d) acharity please complete section (B)



Page 11

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

L 0o

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X
the premises for licensable activities: or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [1 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr ] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ ] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes




Page 12

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
Lidl UK GmbH

Address

19 Worple Road
Wimbledon
London

SW19 4JS

Registered number (where applicable)
FC017929

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
ottt 2lojole ]

i

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT LT

i




Page 13

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Supermarket

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

") (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

[]

O 0O000O0oad

X O 0O 0O 0O




Page 14

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 15

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors 0

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 16

Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 17

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 18

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




F

Page 19

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors |

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10




G

Page 20

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




H

Page 21

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 22

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick r [
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




J

Page 23

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | [ndoors L]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors Ll

guidance note 6) Both O
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14




K

Page 24

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




L

Page 25

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




M

Page 26

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises L

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 00:00 | 23:59 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 00:00 |23:59

Wed | 00:00 | 23:59

Thur | 00:00 | 23:59 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00:00 | 23:59

Sat | 00:00 |23:59

Sun 00:00 | 23:59

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Kieren John Adair

Address
17 Baskerville Gardens

London

Postcode

NW10 1PF

Personal Licence number (if known)

160657

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Brent Council

17




N

Page 27

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

(0]

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 00:00 | 23:59
Tue | 00:00 | 23:59
Wed | 00:00 | 23:59
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
hur | 00:00 | 23:59 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 00:00 | 23:59
Sat 00:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00 | 23:59

18




Page 28

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The operators of the premises will maintain a good relationship with the local police and other
relevant authorities. All staff are trained and are aware of the Licensing Legislation. They are
required to sign a register confriming that they have undertaken training and are aware of their
responsibilities. Notices are displayed in the premises advising of the licensing legislation.

c) Public safety

Fire safety equipment is provided at the premises, and staff are trained on the use of this
equipment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Photographic ID is required for any one who appears to be under 18.

19




Page 29

Please tick yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

M KK KXKX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 18.09.06
Capacity National Licensing Manager

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Andrew Wilkins

Licensing Department

Lidl UK GmbH

Locing Castle Business Park

West Wick

Post town 5 Weston Super Mare % Post code | BS24 7TG

Telephone number (if any) | 01934 523120

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
licensing@lidl.co.uk

20




Page 30

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Page 31

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003

Name of Applicant

Lidl UK GmbH
19 Worple Road
London

SW19 4JS

Postal Address of Premises

Lidl UK GmbH

269 — 271 Seven Sisters Road
Finsbury Park

London

N4 2DF

Details of Application:

Sale of alcohol by retail for consumption off the premises
24hours a day Monday to Sunday

The application record and register can be viewed, during
normal office hours, at Licensing team, Civic Centre, High
Road, London, N22 8LE

Any representations relation to the application must be
made in writing to the Licensing Authority at the above
address, stating the licensing objective upon which the
representation is based by 19.10.06. Representations

cannot be presented anonymously.

If is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application. The
maximum fine on summary conviction for this offence is
£5,000




Page 32

APPENDIX 2

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM
FIRE OFFICER



Page 33

| Edmonton Fire Station | Switchboard 020 7587 2000 3
199 Church Street 'www . london-fire.gov.uk | l F E P A
| Edmonton, London N9 SAA o .

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LoBb b IRE| N TNERTENCY FLAVNING AUTHDRITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner ENVIRONMENTAL SERVITES DiEFrThRA T

Date Our Ref. ;Y%?r F@ftj} TelaIN

22 September 2006 FS/31/166520/ MW VO Luw

Addressee Please reply to g g:; ﬁ gﬁ; § %%?g g %

Ms D Barrett Tony Cadman CIVIC CENTRE Hiny oF

, LENTAE HiGH RO N22

Licensing Team Inspecting Officer i AE HIGH RD N22 LE
London BOFOUgh Of Haringey Direct Telephone Direct Fax

2nd Floor Civic Centre 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196

High Road ‘ ,

d Green DxreCAt E-mail -

Woo haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk

London

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: 269-271 Seven Sisters Road, London N4 2DF

With reference to the application dated 18 September 2006 as shown on plan, the application has been examined and
the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.

The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.

The Fire Authority has not received all of the information required/has not received the information in sufficient time and
has not therefore, been able to form a judgement as to whether the public safety objective of the Licensing Act has been
adequately addressed.

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully, LS
PP oo 5/

&
for Assistant Commissioner

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (271 22455)
www informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www london-fire gov. uk

FS_C08_04a (Rev 1,15/12/05) making London a safer city
The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Sir Ken Knight CBE QFSM DL Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning




| Switchboard 020 7587 2000

'www.london-fire.gov.uk

Page 34

LI|F||E||IP||A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

SCHEDULE

Our Ref. Your Ref.

FS/31/166520/ MW

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/166520/MW under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London
Fire and Emergency Planning Authority on 22" September 2006

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opmuon of the fire
{-authority, need to be taken in-order to-promote the public safety objective: - e

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to
the workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval
of any other bodies having a statutory interest in the premlses) if their permission is required for those

alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective
not
adequately
addressed

Location and detail of matters
which are considered to put
people at risk in the event of a
fire emergency

Steps considered necessary to promote the public
safety licensing objective

Public Safety

Throughout premises

1) Fire alarm to BS 5839 Pt1

2) Emergency Lighting to BS 5266

3) Main entrance sliding doors to failsafe to open in the
event of power failure or an emergency.

4) All signs to comply with BS5499

Public Safety

1) Wiritten fire risk assessment

Throughout premises

2y Written Evacuation procedure
3) All staff training to be logged

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties {(except contractors or suppliers working on our behalfy without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www. informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.sov.uk

FS_CO8 _04b (Re

12/09/05)

making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM M

FireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 35

APPENDIX 3

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION FROM
RESIDENTS



Page 36

RE: 269/271 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD, LONDON N4

I note that there is an application made for the grant of an off licence for these premises to trade for 24
hours daily.

1 propose to object to this application. My reasons for this objection are:

(1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and Public Nuisance

There are already three premises offering 24 hour licensing facilities in the locality and I fear that a
further similar license will encourage more and more potential patrons to come into the area at all
times of the day and particularly at nighttimes and early mornings when alcohol is not available
elsewhere. These additional people will make for increased tension between groups of people who
are likely to have consumed various quantities of alcohol thus they would be boisterous and
volatile. I also believe on football match days when the Arsenal are playing at home the sale of
alcohol from these premises would add to the potential for problems long before the pubs are open
when visiting fans and other patrons would purchase alcohol and then proceed to consume it in the
streets and on my pub forecourt which when I open my patrons will want to use. These people
will then want to dispose of empty bottles/cans - or leave them to litter my premises and the
streets generally thus causing great disorder and nuisance.

Finally I believe in these circumstances the need to urinate will cause problems as we accept only
patrons as users fofour toilet facilites.

Please kindly advise me when this application is listed for hearing by your licensing panel.

Yoggyfa*r{ﬁﬁ;gy . g ( H%Rif@ﬁg‘f GO
( S/ GQZ%?{/K
AL a Q S ;
LD

Ms Irene Fitzgerald
The “Twelve Pins” PH
263 Seven Sisters Road

London N4 RO NZZ




Page 37

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name...... David Stone.................

Address...35B Alexandra Grove.......................
ceveeeJFinsbury Park. .
ceebondon.

Postcode..N4 2LQ ...

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...N/k.............

Name of Licensee...... Lidl UK Limited..........

Name of Premises (if applicable)...... Lidl UK Limited...........

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................

...... 269-271 Seven Sisters Road, London........

Postcode...............

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to.




Page 38

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Granting of a Licence at the premises would greatly contribute to the amount of
premises in the area along seven sisters road serving Alcohol. This is most noticed
with the amount of people buying alcohol and consuming it within the park then
returning to the bus stop and either having fights with law abiding public or criminal
damage.

Public Safety

The Public safety with in the area is greatly concerns me during match days and large
events held within the park. The Consumption of alcohol especially within the
crossroads area of Blackstock Road, Stroud Green Road and Seven sisters Road.
General residents are forced to ‘wade’ through large crowds on this events
sometimes forced into the road because the public highway is overcrowed with
public that have consumed large quantise of alcohol from either the Twelve Pins PH,
The Blackstock Arms PH or any of the off-licences within walking distance of the two.
The Opening of another off-licence so close to the Twelve Pins PH will only
encourage drinking on the street with Cheap Alcohol.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

To Prevent Public Nuisance with in the area a cap on the number of premises within
the area that are permitted to sell Alcohol would go some way to alleviate the
disruptive behaviour for example urination on the highway, Littering and damage to
property.

The Protection of Children from Harm

| feel that no child should be subjected to the abusive and disruptive behaviour of
alcohol induced football fans. This would greatly increase should Lidl Uk be granted
a Off-Licence. Neither a child should be subjected to grown men using the nearest
wall as a urinal.

| David Stone.....................,hearby declare that all information | have
submitted is true and correct.

Signed: D.Stone Date: 18/10/06

Please send completed form to:

Haringey Council Licensing Team
2" Floor

Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE



Page 39 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 21st NOVEMBER 2006

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT POLISH FOOD AND WINE STORE,
78 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM N15 6JU

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected

1. Purpose

To consider an application by HACI KORKUT, POLISH FOOD AND WINE 78 HIGH
ROAD, TOTTENHAM N15 to allow for THE SALE OF ALCOHOL

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................. [........ Al 77 %c7 2 < ..
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: POLISH FOOD AND WINE

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 40

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application by Mr Haci Korkut for a Premises License in respect of POLISH

FOOD AND WINE 78 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM N15, 6JU, for the sale of
alcohol under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Saturday 24 hours per day.
Late Night refreshment

Monday to Saturday , 24 hours per day.
The Operating Schedule.

Crime and Disorder

Please refer to Appendix 1, page 19 of the application form

Public Safety

Public Nuisance

Child Protection

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police — App 2

The Police have made representation against this application, but have
requested that at least 2 members of staff be working at the premises after
23.00.p.m.

THE NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE TEAM - App 2A

The Neighbourhood Police have made representation to say that they do not
think that this licence should be granted as they are aware on incidents of
anti-social behaviour from a shop premises owned by this applicant a few
doors away.



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 41

Page No. 3
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have no objection in relation to this.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer - App 3
The Fire Officer has made representation in relation to this application.
Planning Officer
Planning have made no representation on this matter.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.
Interested Parties
2 letters of representation has been received against this application. App 4
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £100.00



Page 42

APP. 1

APPLICATION FORM



SO P AT IR
: N o | ' : © Crown Copyright LB Haringey LA086401 2006
Enforcement Service B HARINGEY COUNCIL &3
High Road
Wood Green Envi tal Control
Lond nvironmentail Contro
N%g EC;CE Scale: 1:324




Page 44

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We HACIKORKUT
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
78 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD

Post town | London Post code N15 6JU

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £56100

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes
a) anindividual or individuals * X]  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company [] please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [J please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [J please complete section (B)
¢) arecognised club [J please complete section (B)
d) a charity [] please complete section (B)




Page 45

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

U
O
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [J please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
O

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)

England and Wales
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of K
the premises for licensable activities; or
* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or O
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative ]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
< . Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
KORKUT HACI
I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
78A TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address
Post Town | LONDON Postcode N15 6JU
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
. Other Title (for
M [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [J Please tick yes




Page 46

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, parthership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

o

7
//
e

Telephone numbir/(i;a’ﬁy)
E-mail address (optional)
Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start? f ?Tg moﬁ? 2 [\Z)ef 5 (6]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? LI T T TT]

|




Page 47

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
The premises is a off licence/convenience store located on the ground floor. Please refer to the

enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L j
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) (]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) [
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) Z?t{tc?('lrr'tgg 31; Z’s;;mi:‘agsﬁ:;ipﬂon to that falling within (e), (f)or (g) ]
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ]
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) J
gntgrtginment of_a similar description to that falling within (i) or G) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) (]
X

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




Page 48

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place ]
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors g
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) :
guidance note 6) O}tddﬁf/s/ ]
Day | Start | Finish 1 Both J

d guidance note 3)

Mon Please give further details here (please

Tue

Wed lays (please read

Thur '
//

Fri /N’én standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
] for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat

Sun




Page 49

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors r§//
Standard days and or outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read | Indoo O
timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) /O{tdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish / Both OJ
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri / " Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
/ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat /

Sun




C

Page 50

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start

Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 51

D

Boxing or wrestling I the boxing or wrestling entertainment )

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors p O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdodfs J

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish /B/oth ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed easonal variations for boxing or wrestlin
entertainment (pleasé read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
or boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat / note 5)

Sun |7




Page 52

E ‘
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) @{tdoo,-s ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
e

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 4)
Thur

e

Fri A

Sat /

Sun .

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)




Page 53

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day |Start | Finish Botr” | [J
Mon Please give further details here (please rWanm note 3)
Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri Non'standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises
r the playing of recorded music at different times to those

] listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat / note 5)

Sun

10




G

Page 54

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read /D@o

guidance note 6) s L

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (pleasé read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri “Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

yd
Sun

11



H

Page 55

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or” | iIndoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please re
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
/ within (e or (a) at different times to those listed in the
/ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

12




Page 56

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you 1

will be providing P

Will the facilities for making music be
"___—'———'-_—-—————-——g_____—.__ o ' d
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors U
(please read guidance note 2) /_f’, Outdoors ]
Day |Start | Finish yd Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
//’
e
Tue yd :
/f
e
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
makin sic (please read guidance note 4)
/
Thur /;’”
f’/f
Fri /| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
{/‘
Sun
Y

13



Page 57

J

/
Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors 0
Standard days and note 2)
timings (please read Oydoors | [J
guidance note 6) L]

Day | Start | Finish

Mon ere (please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed State an
(pleasgfead guidance note 4)
Thur
/
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

4 for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
y, different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat / list (please read guidance note 5)

14




K

Page 58

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

guidance note 6) //

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Irdoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

M